
From: 	 Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 3/29/2011 4:39:19 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: this afternoon 

Is that an April Fool's joke? Just kidding. I guess I should. I don't think this issue is going away 
anytime soon 	I should stay in the loop. 

From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 1:22 PM 
To: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Subject: FW: this afternoon 

Do you want to be in 016 meeting on Friday at 12 

Avuvu E;fivvvufivukCivvu ,Sc-'ketL 

Hirst:Asst. 	Attorvi.,e 

of Azovu2 

(oo2) 514-7512 

(002) 721-5027- 

From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 1:07 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: this afternoon 

Are you out of 88 hell? Fast and Furious all the time_fust talked to the 16 We are going to have a 

video conference on Friday at 1:00 pm They will give us the parameters of their investigation and 

what they expect from us Do you want to be there? Your calendar' is clear I was going to have Pat 
sit in as well 

Pat is continuing to have very_frustrating_diScussions with Matt Axelrod ; 	 DP 
DP 

i 

U n related 
i 

i 	 i 
i 	 i 
i 	 i 
i 	 i 
i 	 i 
i 	 i 
i 	 i 
i 	 i 
i 	 i 
i 	 i 
i 	 i 
i 	 i 
i 	 i 
i 	 i 
L 	 i 

At&A, PAIrvinlkcivin„Saketf. 

Hirst. Asst. tA...S. Attonn.eti 

DLct. of Ani -zoA.G1 

•Des'e.: (00:2) 5 -14-7-512 

C2eLf.: (002) 72 -1-50F27 

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 

AZ0010990 

DOJ-FF-20244 



Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 1:00 PM 
To: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Subject: Re: this afternoon 

Send me an update as to what is going on in the office. 

From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 03:44 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Cc: Hernandez, Norma (USAAZ) 
Subject: this afternoon 

Unrelated 	Will be leaving around 2:15. You can call me on either of my cell 

phones if you want to talk. 

A vuvu P.,ixvv,fivuk2vv„Se-ketL 

Hirst: 

 

A. LzS, Attorvld 

"12, 1,st 	AzcvC 

(002) 514-75 -12 

C°6[1: (002) y-21-502'1- 

AZ0010991 

DOJ-FF-20245 
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